



National Sign & MARKETING CORPORATION

Angela Crolli
Deputy City Clerk II
City of Las Vegas
400 Stewart Ave.
Las Vegas, NV 89101

2010 AUG -5 A 8:00

RECEIVED
CITY CLERK

Re: MSP-38116 and VAR-38114

To Whom It May Concern:

We would like to request a continuance of the abeyance for the above mentioned Master Sign Program and Variance. The city council meeting is currently scheduled for August 18, 2010 and we would like to have it continued to the September 15, 2010 meeting date. We are requesting this because we need to hold a neighborhood meeting, per the city councils request, and do not have enough time to do so and prepare for the August 18th city council meeting. Please let us know at your earliest convenience of the status of this request so that we may plan accordingly. Please call if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Robyn Bentley
Permitting Department
National Sign & Marketing Corp.
13580 5th St.
Chino, CA 91710
(909) 591-4742
robymb@nsmc.com